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Kunkel, Mark

From: Rep.Hulsey

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2013 1:50 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Veldran, Matt

Subject: FW: LRB 13a1095 Topic: Remove JFC changes to income tax system and restore Governor's

original proposal

Mark or Mare, ‘/
Rep. Hulsey just asked if this amendment can be changed to SB 331. That's the only change. Please have it delivered
directly to Rep. Hulsey in the Assembly.

Thanks!

Matt

Matt Veldran
Matt.Veldran@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov

Office of Representative Brett Hulsey
Wisconsin State Assembly
District 78 serving Madison

Room 5 North
Wisconsin State Capitol
Madison, Wi 53708
Office: 608-266-7521

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 3:22 PM

To: Rep.Hulsey

Subject: LRB 13a1095 Topic: Remove JFC changes to income tax system and restore Governor's original proposal

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.

A copy has also been sent to:
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 2: after “grants” insert “, increasing state aid for technical

colleges,”.

2. Page 3, line 14: after that line insert:

“SEcTION 3m. Fiscal changes.

(1) STATE AID FOR TECHNICAL COLLEGES. In the schedule under section 20.005 (3)
of the statutes for the appropriation to the technical college system board under
section 20.292 (1) (d) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2013, the dollar amount
is increased by $35,800,000 for the second fiscal year of the fiscal biennium in which
this subsection takes effect to increase funding for the purpose for which the
appropriation is made.”.

(END)




